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PREFACE

It has long been the thought of many
students of Taylor that a Tradition Book,
dealing with the history of our school, with
its early struggles, with the lives of its
founders, with its various organizations,
both religious and social, with its debating
record, with its class traditions and with
its athletic records, would be of deep in-
terest and untold value.

This idea was first expressed in an Open
Forum letter to the Echo, written by Iva
Hawkins. Certain members of the Echo
Staff became interested in the idea—and
the Echo of ’27 presents the first “Taylor
Tradition Book.”

THE STAFF.
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HISTORY OF TAYLOR
Sadie L. Miller

At Fort Wayne, Indiana, in the year 1846,
a school was founded, known as Fort Wayne
Female College. From that date until
1890 about ten different men held the office
of president.

In 1852 it was united with Fort Wayne
Collegiate Institute and opened to both
sexes. In 1890 the name was changed to
Taylor University in honor of Bishop Willi-
am Taylor who took a great interest in the
college and prayed for it three times daily.

In 1893 during the presidency of the
Reverend Thaddeus C. Reade, D.D., L.L.D.,
the school was moved to Upland, Indiana.
During the first year the -classes were held
in empty store rooms in the town and
chapel was held in the M. E. church. The
people of the town were very kind and
many students were roomed free of charge.

In the fall of 1895 the school occupied
Sammy Morris Dormitory where the first
dining room was located. The office was
in the building now occupied by the College
Grocery. A new dining hall was erected
in 1897. This is the building now occu-
pied by the postoffice, bookstore, etc.

Natural gas was very abundant during
these years and was used exclusively for
light and heat until 1906 when steam heat
was installed. A heating plant was built
at the site of the sunken garden in 1911.
This was abandoned and the present plant
built in 1921.

Other buildings and improvements were
added as means and gifts were acquired
from year to year.

Dr. Thaddeus C. Reade was succeeded by
Dr. John H. Shilling, as acting president.
After his health failed Dr. B. W. Ayres was
advanced to the position of acting presi-
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dent. In 1903 Dr. Winchester accepted the
position of president resigning in 1907. Dr.
A. R.' Archibald acted as president the en-
suing year and in the spring of 1908 Dr.
Monroe Vayhinger was elected as president
and -worked faithfully for the school amid
many difficulties and hardships for thirteen
years. He is still one of us a president
emeritis and every member of the faculty
and student body is delighted to have him
make his home here at Taylor.

In the spring of 1922 our worthy presi-
dent, Dr. John Paul, consented to come
and assume the difficult task of raising the
huge debt, and gaining a financial standing
for the school. While we still have a debt
hanging over us, our credit is established
with the world and many improvements
have been made, one of which is our beau-
tiful new Dormitory and Dining Hall.

Not only to the presidents who have so
faithfully stood by us, do we owe a debt of
gratitude, but to the untiring and efficient
service of our vice president and former
dean, Dr. Burt W. Ayres.

If space permitted we should love to
mention the names of the most kind and
loyal faculty members, students and hene-
factors whose faces stand out clearly in
the picture of our history as it hangs on
memory’s wall. We are certain that a host
of these are remembered by the God who
rewards all service whether small or great.


















